
If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format, please call Caroline Marshall, Democratic Services on 
01432 260249 or e-mail caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk in 
advance of the meeting. 

 

 

 

Agenda 
 

Licensing sub-committee 
 

 

Date: Wednesday 19 August 2020 

Time: 10.30 am 

Place: Online meeting only 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Caroline Marshall, Democratic Services 

Tel: 01432 260249 

Email: caroline.marshall3@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Licensing sub-
committee 
Membership  
  
 Councillor Alan Seldon 
  
   
   
   

 
   

 
 



 
Herefordshire Council  19 AUGUST 2020 
 

 

Agenda  

 Pages 
  
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 

 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.   NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place 
of a Member of the committee. 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of Schedule 1, Schedule 2 or 
Other Interests from members of the committee in respect of items on the 
agenda. 
 

 

4.   APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT 
OF 'REDBANK BARN EVENTS, REDBANK BARN, NEW GROVES LANE, 
HAMPTON BISHOP, HEREFORD. HR1 4LD'- LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

9 - 62 

 To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of 
Redbank Barn Events, Redbank Barn, New Groves Lane, Hampton Bishop, 
Hereford. HR1 4LD. 
 
Adjourned from 6 August 2020 
 

 

5.   APPLICATION FOR A GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT 
OF 'GILLOW CIDER, GILLOW MANOR, ST OWENS CROSS, HEREFORD. 
HR2 8LE'- LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

63 - 164 

 To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of 
Gillow Cider, Gillow Manor, St Owens Cross, Hereford. HR2 8LE 
 

 





The public’s rights to information and attendance at meetings  

You have a right to: - 

 Attend all council, cabinet, committee and sub-committee meetings unless the business to 
be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information.  This meeting will be 
broadcast live on the Herefordshire Council’s YouTube channel.  Link: 
https://www.youtube.com/HerefordshireCouncil 

 Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting 
via the website. 

 Inspect minutes of the council and all committees and sub-committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the cabinet or individual cabinet members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

 Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

 Access to a public register stating the names, addresses and wards of all councillors with 
details of the membership of cabinet and of all committees and sub-committees. 

 Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

 Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

 Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
council, cabinet, committees and sub-committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

Recording of this meeting 

Please note that the council will be making an official recording of this public meeting.  These 

recordings form part of the public record of the meeting and are made available for members 

of the public via the council’s website.  

 

To ensure that recording quality is maintained, could members and any attending members 

of the public speak as clearly as possible and keep background noise to a minimum while 

recording is in operation.  

 
Please also note that other attendees are permitted to film, photograph and record our public 

meetings provided that it does not disrupt the business of the meeting. 

 

If you do not wish to be filmed or photographed, please identify yourself so that anyone who 

intends to record the meeting can be made aware.   

5

https://www.youtube.com/HerefordshireCouncil


 

Please ensure that your mobile phones and other devices are turned to silent during the 

meeting. 

 

The reporting of meetings is subject to the law and it is the responsibility of those doing the 
reporting to ensure that they comply. 

 

 

 

6



Licensing Hearing Flowchart 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Introduction 

Discussion  

Report by council 

 Outline of application 

 Summary of issues  
 
 

Parties address committee using 
spokesman if necessary  

Applicant addresses committee 

Members of committee can ask 
questions 

Cross examination generally not 
permitted.  

All parties to have equal maximum 
length of time to speak.  

Note:  hearing may be adjourned or 
heard in party’s absence. 

7





 

Meeting: Licensing sub-committee 

Meeting date: 19th August 2020 

Title of report: Application for a grant of a premises licence 
in respect of ‘Redbank Barn Events, 
Redbank Barn, New Groves Lane, Hampton 
Bishop, Hereford. HR1 4LD’– Licensing Act 
2003 

Report by: Licensing Technical Officer 

 

Classification 

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision. 

Wards Affected 

Backbury 

Purpose 

To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of Redbank Barn Events, 
Redbank Barn, New Groves Lane, Hampton Bishop, Hereford. HR1 4LD 

Recommendation 

THAT: 

The sub committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing 
objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate 
weight to: 

 The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives, 

 The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties, 

 The guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003, and 

 The Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2015 - 2020. 
 

Options 

1. There are a number of options open to the sub-committee: 

9

AGENDA ITEM 4



a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in 
the Licensing Act 2003, 

  

b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule 
where the sub-committee considers it appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and add mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 
2003, 

 

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates 

 
d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or 
 

e) To reject the application. 
 

Reasons for Recommendations 

2. Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003. 

Key Considerations 

Licence Application   

 

3. The application for the grant of a premises licence has received relevant 

representations and is brought before the sub-committee for determination. 

 
4. The details of the application are: 

Applicant Claypitt Limited 

Agent  The Licensing Guys 

Type of application: 

Grant 

 

Date received: 

10th June 2020 

 

28 Days consultation  ended 

8th July 2020 

 
 
  Summary of Application 

 

5. The application (appendix 1) requests the grant of a premises licence to allow the 
following licensable activities, during the hours shown, as follows: 

 
Films (Indoors), Live Music (Indoors/Outdoors), Recorded Music (Indoors/Outdoors), 
Sale/Supply of Alcohol (consumption on and off the premises) 
Sunday – Thursday 10:00 – 24:00 
Friday – Saturday 10:00 – 01:00 

 
Late Night Refreshment (Indoors/Outdoors) 

10



Sunday – Thursday 23:00 – 24:00 
Friday – Saturday 23:00 – 01:00 

 
6. This matter appeared before this committee on 6th August 2020 and was deferred 

until today, due to the applicant and the applicant’s agent not seeing sight of the 
supplement that was published on behalf of Environmental Health. 

 
 

Summary of Representations 

 

7. Two (2) representations have been received from the responsible authorities 
(Trading Standards and Environmental Health). The representation from Trading 
Standards has been agreed by the applicant and can be found at appendix 2. 
 

8. Since the date the representation made by Environmental Health (appendix 3), there 
has been an on-site meeting with the applicant and applicant’s agent. The applicant’s 
agent has provided notes of the meeting (appendix 4) and a list of conditions has been 
complied by Environmental Health for consideration by the applicant and their agent 
(Appendix 5).  
 

9. At the time of publishing the report, all but two (2) conditions have been agreed. The 
conditions that are left outstanding are in relation to the terminal hour for Live Music 
and a condition relating to a large double door remaining closed. 
 

10. Environmental Health have provided further details and supporting evidence 
(Appendix 6) in relation to their objection. 
 

11. As all the proposed Environmental Health conditions have not been agreed, their 
representation objecting to the application remains.  
 

12. No other representations have been received from either the responsible authorities 
or members of the public. 

 

Community Impact 

13. Any decision is unlikely to have any impact on the local community. 

Equality duty  

14.  There are no equality issues in relation to the content of this report. 

15.  This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of this 
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 
premises. 

16.   Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has 
the right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes 
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of 
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol – 
Article 1 – also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest 
and conditions provided for by law.  Members must accordingly make a decision which 

11



is proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of 
the applicant, residents and the community as a whole. 

Financial implications 

 
17. There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the authority at this time. 

Legal Implications 

18. As relevant representations have been received, the sub committee must determine 
the application under Section 3.5.7 (c) of the Herefordshire Council constitution. The 
representations must relate to the licensing objectives and the sub committee must 
determine the likely effect of the grant of the premises licences on the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. 

 
19. The licensing authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing 

objectives namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention 
of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions 
under the Licensing Act 2003. Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance 
under Section 182 of the Act and the Council’s own statement of licensing policy. The 
options available to the licensing authority are set out in section 1 of this report. 
 

20. The sub committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have 

appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority. 

 

21. The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No: 
CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative 
Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the 
Honourable Mrs Justice Black.  In this case it was summed up that: - 

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do 
so but will need to give full reasons for their actions. 

22. Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to 
a licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ 
must be presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions. 

23. This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of 
Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice 
Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 
625 (Admin) 2009 WL 648859 in which it was said: 

 

 ‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and 
proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’.  

 

24. In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an 
enforceable condition. 

 

Right of Appeal 

12



25. Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 gives a right of appeal which states: 

 Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc. 
 

  (1)  This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence 
under section 18. 

(2)  The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision— 
(a)  to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) 

of that section, or 
(b)  to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section 

(exclusion of licensable activity or refusal to specify person as 
premises supervisor). 

(3)  Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application desires to contend— 
(a)  that the licence ought not to have been granted, or 
(b)  that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have 

imposed different or additional conditions, or to have taken a step 
mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section, 

 he may appeal against the decision. 
(4)  In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in 

section 18(6).  
 

26. Appeals should be made to the Magistrates Court and must be made within 21 days 
beginning with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of 
the decision appealed against 

 
Risk Management 
 
27. There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a 

right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within a period of 21 days of being notified of 
the decision in writing.  

Consultees 

28. All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.  

Appendices 

Appendix 1 - Application Form 
Appendix 2 – Trading Standards representation 
Appendix 3 – Environmental Health Objection 
Appendix 4 – Site Visit Meeting Notes  
Appendix 5 – Environmental Health Proposed Conditions 
Appendix 6 – Environmental Health Supporting evidence 

 
Background Papers 
 
None. 

 

13





15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41





From: Trading Standards 
Sent: 11 June 2020 11:53 
To: Applicant’s Agent 
Subject: Redbank Events licence application 
 

As discussed, we would wish to see the following condition on the above licence. I have 
highlighted in red the differences from the condition included in your app. 
 

 All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing to 
the minimum standard of BIIAB Level 1 or any equivalent training course within 1 
month of commencing employment at the premises. Where there are existing staff this 
training shall be completed within 3 months of the date that this condition first appears 
on the licence. No person shall be authorised to sell or supply alcohol until this 
training is completed. Refresher training will be conducted at no more than12 monthly 
intervals. Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the police of 
an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an 
authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire Council on demand. 

 
 

Principal Trading Standards Officer 
 
 

43





MEMORANDUM 

To : LICENSING OFFICER 

From : Envrionmental Protection 

Tel : 01432 260664 My Ref : CHT/308116/ 

Date : 06/07/2020 Your Ref :  

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
APPLICATION FOR NEW OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE  

Redbank Barn Events Redbank Barn, New Groves Lane, Hampton Bishop, Hereford, HR1 4LD 
 
Having assessed the above application, I would like to make the following representation: 

Representation Industry Guidance 

PREVENTION OF CRIME & 
DISORDER 
 
 
 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
 
 

 

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 
 
 
 

 Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 
III, Section 79 Statutory Nuisance 

 Insufficient noise nuisance mitigation 
control in place, lack noise management 
plan and poor sound insulation. 

 Extensive operating hours, 7 days a 
week and beyond 11pm, with live 
entertainment. Increased risk of noise 
nuisance complaint 

 Previous noise complaint  

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM 
HARM 
 
 
 

 

 

GRADUATE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

 

45





47



48



From: Environmental Protection  
Sent: 16 July 2020 11:07 
To: Agent 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Redbarn Application, Hampton Bishop Hereford 
 
 
Thank you for your time in arranging the on-site meeting. We appreciate your proposed conditions 
as well as the Noise Management Plan. Please find below our proposed condition for your 
consideration. We have taken into account of the natural of the event, locality and any past history 
of complaints. 
 
Conditions:  
 
No live entertainment should be permitted after 23:00 Sun-Thurs and 23:30 Fri-Sat 
 
Noise and vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance. 
 
The Premises Licence Holder or DPS must immediately comply with any request to adjust noise 
levels / frequency spectra made by an 'authorised person' (as defined by Section 13 of the 
Licensing Act 2003) or the Police. 
 
There shall be a written agreed Noise Management Plan with Environmental Protection team no 
later than 60 days after the granting of licence. The premises licence holder must comply with the 
written agreed Noise Management Plan.  
 
All doors and windows at the premises shall be kept closed after 23:00 except during immediate 
access and egress. 
 
Large double front door shall remain closed during the main event except for emergency access 
and egress.  
 
Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or external to any part of the premises.  
 
Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all exits to 
the premises requesting the public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises 
and the area quietly. 
 
Please let us know if the above proposed condition could be agreed by your client. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Graduate Environmental Health Officer  
Economy and Place Directorate  
 

 

49





 

 

 

 

www.herefordshire.gov.uk | facebook: hfdscouncil | twitter: @hfdscouncil 
FILENAME 

MEMORANDUM 

To : LICENSING OFFICER 

From : Environmental Health 

Tel : 01432 261761 My Ref : CHT/308116/ 

Date : 04/08/2020 Your Ref :  

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
APPLICATION FOR NEW OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE  
Redbank Barn Events Redbank Barn, New Groves Lane, Hampton Bishop, Hereford, HR1 4LD 
 
Having assessed the above application, I would like to make the following representation: 

Environmental Health – Environmental Protection Service was consulted on the application in June 2020 
through the licensing process for a premise licence in pursuant of the licensing objectives Prevention of 
Public Nuisance as laid out in the Licensing Act 2003. 

The Redbank Barn Event application details it is ‘A business that provides barn wedding and event 
facilities on a working farm overlooking the River Wye’. The application outline the operating hours for 
Sun-Thurs 10:00 till 00:00 and Fri-Sat 10:00 till 01:00, including live entertaining such as live bands and 
DJ.  

Following a site visit and discussions with the applicant, concerns were raised over the premises 
structure, activities, and potential frequency of events and proposed hours of entertainment with regards 
to public noise nuisance considering the rural location and history of noise complaints regarding past 
events from this location. During these discussions some additional conditions were agreed, however 
the proposed entertainment hours and door control measures have not hence our objection to this 
application as it currently stands. 

 

Further details and supporting evidence detailed below. 

 

Supporting Evidence 

 

Location: The premises is situated in the South of Hampton Bishop, North of Holme Lacy with 
the River Wye in between. Residential properties at River View Close, Holme Lacy are situated 
on a raised cliff, roughly 450m away from the premises, Figure 1, Figure 2 and Figure 3. 

51



 

 

Figure 1 Large double door to the front of the building is directly facing the residential properties at Holme Lacy. 
Two smaller doors to the rear sides of the premises 

 

52



 

Figure 2 Redbank Barn is situated at the South side of Hampton Bishop, North of Holme Lacy with the River Wye 
in between. 

 

 
 
Figure 3 Redbank Barn is roughly 420m away from the residents in Holme Lacy the closest noise sensitive 
premises 

 

 

Redbank Barn 

 

Hampton Bishop 

53



Structure of Building: The premises is a metal sheet and steel frame agricultural style 
building with additional wood cladding on the front and rear gable ends Figure 4 . There are 
three door entrances, a large double door to the front Figure 5, and two side doors located to 
the rear Figure 6. The entertainments are proposed to be held inside the premises, with the 
entertainment area, live band, DJ and loud speaker to be located at the far end of the 
building. A bar near the entrance Figure 8, with dining table across the middle and rear 
section of the building Figure 9.  
The main entrance to the premises was detailed as the large double doors to the south side, 
which face in the direction of the properties at Holme Lacy. There are also two smaller side 
doors to the west and east side of the building allow access to the outside. There a gaps on the 
front door which would allow sound to leak from within the premises. The roof and walls of the 
premises are of a poor sound attenuation properties with the doors closed and further significant 
reduction with the doors open. Music events of this nature usually operate between 80 -95dB 
in the entertainment area and crown noise can further increase these noise levels (especially 
in wedding events). Due to the rural location of this venue the back-ground levels will be very 
low (below 30dB) and the noise will carry over large distances due to few structures in its 
pathway to absorb the sound.  

 

Figure 4 Front of the barn view from the outside, with large double door in the middle and toilets to the right. 

54



 

Figure 5 Large front wooden door with gaps that could lead to sound leakage 

 

Figure 6 Left rear side door  

 

55



 

Figure 7 Barn structure interior, metal sheet cladding material laying on top of a wooden frame. Sitting area at the 
front of the building, next to the dance floor. 

56



 

Figure 8 Bar near the front entrance, next to the dance floor area 

 

 

Figure 9 Dining table across the middle and rear of the building- entertainments to be set up at the rear of the 
premises facing on to the tables and double door. 

57



Sequence of events 

date notes 

June 2020 Application received, 28 days consultation period begin. Reviewed 
application, previous noise complaint from the area, and thus 
concerned with potential noise creating public nuisance.  

3rd July Site visit with Paul Neades (Licensing Guys) and Alison Roger 
(Business Owner). Discussed the noise issues, structure of the 
building and operating hours. Advised the applicant to review the 
proposed conditions in addition to the single condition laid out 
before, including reduced operating hours and other noise nuisance 
mitigation measures. 
 
Enquired with the Planning Department with regard to the structure 
of the building and the need for a planning permission for such 
venue.  

10th July Email from Paul Neades with revised proposed conditions, 
including a Noise Management Plan and reduced live 
entertainment hours Fri/Sat till 12am, Sun/Thurs till 11pm as per 
previously discussed with Business Owner 

16th July Chaser email to Planning department with regard to the planning 
permission for the venue. 
 
Email to Paul Neades with revised proposed conditions, including a 
reduced live entertainment hours Fri/Sat till 11:30pm and 
Sun/Thurs till 11pm 

28th July Email from Nick Semper (Licensing Guys), ask to reconsider the 
condition EP proposed previously, direct quote from email: 
 
All the provisions and proposals submitted by EHO in the latest 
email are acceptable with two exceptions and the following 
amendments are requested:  
(1) Ingress (as well as egress) be given through the double doors 
as this is the main disabled access for the Premises and is needed 
for access to the toilet. The side door leading to the toilets have 
steps. 
(2) the original application times for the playing of live music be 
allowed to continue to 1pm, save for wedding events where it will 
be restricted to midnight 
 
Additional Request for Information: 
Please may we have copies of all noise complaints held by the 
Council regarding our premises specifically? 
I’m sure you will have no problems providing this information as it 
forms the basis of your objection. 
In any event, we require that you treat this as a Freedom of 
Information request in the event that you cannot comply with 
disclosure in good time before the Hearing 
 
 

58



  

Previous Complaints 

SRU 235435 July 2017, Tipi Adventures Ltd (Previous complaint for that location) 
Complaint date: 10/07/2017 
Noise complaint from residents at Holme Lacy reporting loud music 
from Pond Barn area, from 9pm till 4:30am over the weekend. 
Called police but they didn’t attend the site. 

SRU 235551 July 2017, Tipi Adventures Ltd (Previous complaint for that location) 
Complaint date: 10/07//2017 
Noise complaint from residents at Holme Lacy reporting loud music 
going on till 03:30am. Noise came from a barn at the Tipi Adventure 
site.   

SRU 287334 July 2019, Redbank Barn Event 
Complaint date: 27/07/2019 
Noise complaint from residents at Holme Lacy for loud music and 
party noise from Redbank Barn. Noise had continued past 11pm.  
Out of hours noise team on 29/07/2019, 1am no noise 
Out of hours nosie team on 30/07/2019, 1am no noise 
 
TENS SRU 286440, linked to TEN27072019, 17th July 2019 
application date, for event on 27th July 2019, barn wedding. 
Wedding hours 14:00 – 00:00 with Live Band Music between 20:00 
to 23:00.  

 

7 TENS application in 2019, 1 complaint, with Live Band Music past 23:00.  

TENS  Hours of operation 

TEN07092019 Band from 19:00 – 00:00 

TEN17082019 Band from 19:00 – 00:00 

TEN03082019 Band from 20:00 – 23:00 

TEN27072019 Band from 20:00 – 23:00 

TEN13072019 Band from 20:00 – 23:00 

TEN20072019 Band from 20:00 – 23:00 

TEN01062019 Band from 20:00 – 23:00 

  

59



Conclusion 

The current proposed licensing conditions do not in our opinion ensure the premises meets 
the licensing objectives to prevent public nuisance. Our main concerns are being the poor 
structure of the building that provide poor sound attenuation quality, with extensive operating 
hours beyond sensitive hours (11pm – 7am) and frequent events up to 7 days a week. As 
such we proposed the committee to consider the following options for the licence conditions: 
 
 

Grant of the licence with the following conditions 

1. Noise and vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a 
nuisance. 

 
2. The Premises Licence Holder or DPS must immediately comply with any request 

to adjust noise levels / frequency spectra made by an 'authorised person' (as 
defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police. 

 
3. There shall be a written agreed Noise Management Plan with Environmental 

Protection team no later than 60 days after the granting of licence. The premises 
licence holder must comply with the written agreed Noise Management Plan.  

 
4. All doors and windows at the premises shall be kept closed after 23:00 except 

during immediate access and egress. 
 

5. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or external to any part 
of the premises.  

 
6. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be 

displayed at all exits to the premises requesting the public to respect the needs 
of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. 

 

7. Large double front door shall remain closed during the main event except for 
access and egress by disabled persons or in the event of an emergency 

 

8. No regulated entertainment should be permitted after 23:00 Sun-Thurs and 23:30 
Fri-Sat with the current premises structure. We would accept a terminal hours of 
12am, providing the applicant has carried out a noise impact assessment 
undertaken by a competent person, to the satisfaction of the Local Authority and 
any recommended works to a suitable sound attenuation standard. 

 

Environmental Health Officer                          Date 03/08/2020 

 

 

60



 

 

 

61





 

Meeting: Licensing sub-committee 

Meeting date: 19th August 2020 

Title of report: Application for a grant of a premises licence 
in respect of ‘Gillow Cider, Gillow Manor, St 
Owens Cross, Hereford. HR2 8LE’– 
Licensing Act 2003 

Report by: Licensing Technical Officer 

 

Classification 

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision. 

Wards Affected 

Dinedor Hill 

Purpose 

To consider an application for a grant of a premise licence in respect of Gillow Cider, Gillow 
Manor, St Owens Cross, Hereford. HR2 8LE 

Recommendation 

THAT: 

The sub committee determine the application with a view to promoting the licensing 
objectives in the overall interests of the local community. They should give appropriate 
weight to: 

 The steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives, 

 The representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties, 

 The guidance issued to local authorities under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003, and 

 The Herefordshire Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2015 - 2020. 
 

Options 

1. There are a number of options open to the sub-committee: 

63

AGENDA ITEM 5



a) Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule accompanying the application and the mandatory conditions set out in 
the Licensing Act 2003, 

  

b) Grant the licence subject to modified conditions to that of the operating schedule 
where the sub-committee considers it appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and add mandatory conditions set out in the Licensing Act 
2003, 

 

c) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates 

 
d) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premise supervisor, or 
 

e) To reject the application. 
 

Reasons for Recommendations 

2. Ensures compliance with the Licensing Act 2003. 

Key Considerations 

Licence Application   

 

3. The application for the grant of a premises licence has received relevant 

representations and is therefore brought before the sub-committee for determination. 

 
4. The details of the application are: 

Applicant David Fletcher 

Agent  The Licensing Guys 

Type of application: 

Grant 

 

Date received: 

24th June 2020 

 

28 Days consultation  ended 

22nd July 2020 

 
  Summary of Application 

 

5. The application (appendix 1) requests the grant of a premises licence to allow the 
following licensable activities, during the hours shown, as follows: 

 
Live Music (Indoors/Outdoors); Recorded Music (Indoors);  
Friday – Saturday 09:00 – 01:00 
 
Sale/Supply of alcohol (consumption on and off the premises) 
 Sunday – Thursday 09:00 – 23:00  
Friday – Saturday 09:00 – 01:00 

 

64



Late Night Refreshment (Indoors/Outdoors) 
Friday – Saturday 23:00 – 01:00 
 
For all licensable activities mentioned above 
09:00 - 01:00 Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve, Bank Holidays and 
Sundays preceding Bank Holidays 

 
(Although Live and Recorded Music has been applied for between the hours of 0900 
to 2300 Sunday to Thursday it would only be licensable if there were more than 500 
people) 
 

Summary of Representations 

 

6. One (1) representation has been received from the responsible authorities 
(Environmental Health). This was an objection to the application and can be found at 
Appendix 2. 

 
7. Twenty seven (27) relevant representations have been received from members of the 

public that the licensing authority has accepted as being relevant and can be found at 
appendix 4.  
 

8. Twelve (12) representations were received from members of the public opposing the 
application which have been rejected by the Licensing Authority as not being relevant. 
 

9. Three (3) representations were received from members of the public but were rejected 
as they were received outside of the consultation dates.  

 

Community Impact 

11. Any decision may have an impact on the local community. 

Equality duty  

12.  There are no equality issues in relation to the content of this report. 

13.  This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the 
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in section 1 of this 
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or 
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the 
premises. 

14.   Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has 
the right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes 
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the council on a number of 
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol – 
Article 1 – also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his 
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest 
and conditions provided for by law.  Members must accordingly make a decision which 
is proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of 
the applicant, residents and the community as a whole. 

65



Financial implications 

 
15. There are unlikely to be any financial implications for the authority at this time. 

Legal Implications 

16. As relevant representations have been received, the sub committee must determine 
the application under Section 3.5.7 (c) of the Herefordshire Council constitution. The 
representations must relate to the licensing objectives and the sub committee must 
determine the likely effect of the grant of the premises licences on the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. 

 
17. The licensing authority must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing 

objectives namely; the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention 
of public nuisance; and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions 
under the Licensing Act 2003. Further regard should be had to the statutory guidance 
under Section 182 of the Act and the Council’s own statement of licensing policy. The 
options available to the licensing authority are set out in section 1 of this report. 
 

18. The sub committee should be aware of a number of stated cases which have 

appeared before the Administrative Court and are binding on the Licensing Authority. 

 

19. The case of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates' Court (Case No: 
CO/5533/2006) at the High Court of Justice Queen's Bench Division Administrative 
Court on 6 May 2008, [2008] EWHC 838 (Admin), 2008 WL 1968943, Before the 
Honourable Mrs Justice Black.  In this case it was summed up that: - 

A licensing authority must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182. Licensing authorities may depart from it if they have reason to do 
so but will need to give full reasons for their actions. 

20. Furthermore the Thwaites case established that only conditions should be attached to 
a licence with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives and that ‘real evidence’ 
must be presented to support the reason for imposing these conditions. 

21. This judgement is further supported in the case of The Queen on the Application of 
Bristol Council v Bristol Magistrates' Court, CO/6920/2008 High Court of Justice 
Queen's Bench Division The Administrative Court, 24 February 2009, [2009] EWHC 
625 (Admin) 2009 WL 648859 in which it was said: 

 

 ‘Licensing authorities should only impose conditions which are necessary and 
proportionate for the promotion for licensing objectives’.  

 

22. In addition to this it was stated that any condition attached to the licence should be an 
enforceable condition. 

 

Right of Appeal 

23. Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 gives a right of appeal which states: 

 Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc. 

66



 
  (1)  This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a premises licence 

under section 18. 
(2)  The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision— 

(a)  to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a) or (3)(b) 
of that section, or 

(b)  to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section 
(exclusion of licensable activity or refusal to specify person as 
premises supervisor). 

(3)  Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application desires to contend— 
(a)  that the licence ought not to have been granted, or 
(b)  that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to have 

imposed different or additional conditions, or to have taken a step 
mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section, 

 he may appeal against the decision. 
(4)  In sub-paragraph (3) “relevant representations” has the meaning given in 

section 18(6).  
 

24. Appeals should be made to the Magistrates Court and must be made within 21 days 
beginning with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing authority of 
the decision appealed against 

 
Risk Management 
 
25. There is little risk associated with the decision at this time as the legislation allows a 

right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within a period of 21 days of being notified of 
the decision in writing.  

Consultees 

26. All responsible authorities and members of the public living within Herefordshire.  

Appendices 

Appendix 1 - Application Form 
Appendix 2 – Environmental Health Objection 
Appendix 3 – Public Representations 

 
Background Papers 
 
None. 

 

67





© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Herefordshire
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

Telephone: 01432 261761 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference 56-20 You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name David Stuart

* Family name FLETCHER

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Is the applicant's business 
registered outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name Gillow Cider
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

VAT number - None Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

69



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Legal status Sole Trader

Applicant's position in the 
business Proprietor

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Applicant Business Address

Building number or name Gillow Manor

Street

District St Owen's Cross

City or town HEREFORD

County or administrative area Herefordshire

Postcode HR2 8LE

Country United Kingdom

If the applicant has one, this should be the 
applicant's official address - that is an 
address required of the applicant by law for 
receiving communications.

Agent Details

* First name Nick

* Family name SEMPER

* E-mail licensing@licensingguys.com

Main telephone number 01432 373603 Include country code.

Other telephone number 07890 105387

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Is your business registered 
outside the UK?

Yes No

Business name The Licensing Guys
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - None Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Partnership

70



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Partner

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Business Address

Building number or name Rural Enterprise Centre

Street Vincent Carey Road

District Rotherwas Business Park

City or town HEREFORD

County or administrative area Herefordshire

Postcode HR2 6FE

Country United Kingdom

If you have one, this should be your official 
address - that is an address required of you 
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Gillow Manor

Street

District St Owen's Cross

City or town HEREFORD

County or administrative area Herefordshire

Postcode HR2 8LE

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number 01989 730312

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 0

71



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as required. 
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of 
details.

First name David Stuart

Family name FLETCHER

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

Yes No

72



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

 administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Right to work share code
Right to work share code if not submitting 
scanned documents

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 23 / 07 / 2020

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

73



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Gillow Cider have been producing ciders for many years.  In light of recent national developments they would now like to 
create a taproom on site for ON sales, regularise the facility for their annual Cider Festival involving no more than 500 
attendees which has so far been hosted under TENs, and in the meantime develop an OFF sale offering through internet, 
mail order and telephone sales with home delivery.

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

74



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 09:00 End 01:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 09:00 End 01:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

75



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

09:00hrs x 01:00hrs - Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve, Bank Holidays and Sundays preceding Bank Holidays.

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 09:00 End 01:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 09:00 End 01:00

Start End

76



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

09:00hrs x 01:00hrs - Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve, Bank Holidays and Sundays preceding Bank Holidays.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
77



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start End

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start End

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start End

THURSDAY

Start End

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 01:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start End

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

78



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

09:00hrs x 01:00hrs - Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve, Bank Holidays and Sundays preceding Bank Holidays.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 09:00 End 01:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 09:00 End 01:00

Start End
79



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 09:00 End 23:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

09:00hrs x 01:00hrs - Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve, Bank Holidays and Sundays preceding Bank Holidays.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name David Stuart

Family name FLETCHER

Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

80



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Personal Licence number 
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) Herefordshire

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

n/a

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 08:00 End 00:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.81



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 08:00 End 00:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 08:00 End 00:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 08:00 End 00:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 08:00 End 01:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 08:00 End 01:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 08:00 End 00:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

08:00hrs x 01:00hrs - Valentine's Day, Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve, Bank Holidays and Sundays preceding Bank Holidays.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 82



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

This is an established cider producer that wishes to develop their business model to include On Sales via a Taproom/Bottle 
Shop and Off Sales via Internet, Mail Order, Telephone with additional Home Delivery Service.  We also wish to regularise an 
annual Cider Festival that occurs on the grounds, with an attendance of no more than 500 persons.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. An incident log must be kept at the premises.  Incident log records will be retained for a period of 12 months from the 
date it occurred.  It will be made immediately available on request to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the 
Licensing Act 2003), an authorised Trading Standards Officer or the Police, and must record the following: 
(a) all crimes reported to the premises (where relevant to the licensing objectives) 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received (where relevant to the licensing objectives) 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency services, noting time, date & purpose and those officials by name. 
 
2. All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol to be trained in Responsible Alcohol Retailing to the minimum standard of BIIAB1 
or any equivalent training course within one month of commencing employment at the premises.  No person shall be 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol until this training is completed.  Refresher training will be carried out at 6 monthly 
intervals.  Training records shall be kept on the premises and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined 
by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of the Local Authority/ Council) on 
demand.

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

3. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance.  
 
4. The Premises Licence Holder or DPS or the responsible person must immediately comply with any request to adjust noise 
levels/ frequency spectra  made by an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or the Police.

e) The protection of children from harm

5. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy.  Such policy shall be written down and kept at the premises.  The policy 
shall be produced on demand of the Police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or 
an authorised Trading Standards Officer the Local Authority/Council. Prominent, clear and legible signage (in not less than 
32 font bold) shall also be displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at, at least one location behind any counter 
advertising the scheme operated. 
 
6. A written register of Refusals will be kept including a description of the people who have been unable to provide required 
identification to prove their age.  Such records shall be kept for a period of 12 months and will be collected by the 
Designated Premises Supervisor and produced to the police or an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the 
Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer the Local Authority/Council on demand. 
 
INTERNET SALES: 
7. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that any person who purchases from the site shall register with the site. Such 
registration details shall include the person’s full name, full address, date of birth and phone number.  Records of such 
registrations shall be kept for a period of 12 months and shall be produced on demand of the police or an ‘authorised 83



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Trading Standards Officer of Herefordshire 
Council. The website shall contain a declaration to the fact that purchasers’ details will be checked to ensure eligibility to 
the sale. 
 
8. The terms and conditions of the company website will contain the following: - 
a) The company will not sell alcohol to any person until it has been verified that the person is over 18 years of age. 
b) An age confirmation requirement when registering to purchase. 
c) The only payment acceptable shall be ‘PayPal’ or bank payment card or any other similar type of payment which requires 
the person to be aged 18 years old or over to obtain such method of payment. Debit cards will not be acceptable. 
d) Reference to the operating of a Challenge 25 policy. 
e) That no parcels will be left by the courier if the person at the delivery address is under 18 years of age. 
 
DELIVERIES: 
9. The person delivering the alcohol to the premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy and shall require proof of age prior 
to the alcohol being handed over. No alcohol shall be handed over to a person under 18. The only acceptable proof of 
identity shall be a photographic driver’s licence, a passport or an Identity Card containing the PASS Hologram. The website 
shall contain a declaration to this effect. 
 

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

84



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

 • does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
 • is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 
 activity.  

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 • An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 
 holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 
 note below about which sections of the passport to copy].  

 • An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 
 as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 
 of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.  
 • A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European  
 Economic Area country or Switzerland.  

 • A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their  
 stay in the UK. 

 • A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay 
 indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
 indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 
 the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National  
 Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.  

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
 giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 
 or a previous employer. 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
 combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their  
 name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
 official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a  
 Government agency or a previous employer. 

85



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
 work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a  
 licensable activity.   
• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
 holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to  
 the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
 Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 
 residence. 

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
 with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not  
 subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity  
 when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance  
 number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)  
 of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a  
 European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has  
 derivative rights of residence.  

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
 with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or  
 reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration  
 decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
 who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 
 the UK including:-  

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  
 certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  
 of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 
work.  
 

86



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  
  
 Home Office online right to work checking service 
  
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
  
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  
  
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 
  
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  
 

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

87

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

88



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then you are required to pay a higher fee. 
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The 
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time. 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

DECLARATION
1

89



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

1

* 

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I 
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my 
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

1

* 
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or 
her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if 
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Nick SEMPER

* Capacity Licensing Consultant & Agent

* Date 24 / 06 / 2020
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/herefordshire/apply-1 to upload this file and 
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  
  
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

90

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/herefordshire/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number 56-20

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

91



Consent of Individual to being specified as Premises Supervisor 

cf vid Stuart FLETCHER I 
{lull name of prospective premiffs sup,,rvisor) 

of 

 
 

 
 

 

[home address of prospective premises supervisor] 

hereby confirm that I give my consent to be specified as the designated premises 
supervisor in relation to the application for. 

'Grant of a Premises Licence! 

{type of spplicetJon] 

by 

GillowCider 

{name of spplicsnt] 

relating to a premises licence 

for a premises called 

Gillow Manor 
St Owen's Cross 
HEREFORD 
Herefordshire 
HR2 8LE 

{nu,,,_ ol ex/ating /le«1ce. If eny) 

{name snd &ddress of premises to which the .,,,,iiclllion rei«H] 

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made 
by 

1omow Ciderj 

[name of 11pp/icM>t] 

concerning the supply of alcohol at 
GillowManor 
St Owen's Cross 
HEREFORD 
Hel'9fordshire 
HR2 8LE 

{neme tlfld -...s al,,,.,,..,,. to which appliujjon rei.t••J 92



I also confirm that I am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for a 
personal licence, details of which I set out below. 

Personal licence number 

  
{insert personal 1/cence number, if any) 

Personal Licence Issuing Authority 

!Herefordshire Councill 
{insert neme and address end telephone number of pers,,nal licence issuing authority, if any) 

Signed 

David Stuart FLETCHER 

Name (please print) 

123"' June 20201 

Date 
I 

93



94



95





 

ELI PREM – 11 Memo to Responsible Authorities       (11/07) Issue 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To : LICENSING OFFICER 

From : Envrionmental Health 

Tel : 01432 261914 My Ref : JOM/309147/ 

Date : 22 July 2020 Your Ref :  

LICENSING ACT 2003 
APPLICATION FOR NEW  PREMISES LICENCE  
Gillow Cider, Gillow Manor, St Owens Cross, Hereford, Herefordshire, HR2 8LE 
 
Having assessed the above application, I would like to make the following representation ; this 
is a holding objection: 

Representation Industry Guidance 

PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER  

PUBLIC SAFETY  

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 
The application is for:  

(i) operating hours  09:00 – 23:00hrs  7 days a week,  
Friday and Saturdays extending to 01:00hrs, and 
extras on bank holidays and Sundays   immediately 
prior. 

 
(ii) Live  Music  indoors and outside for the above hours  

 
(iii) Recorded music indoors for the above hours. 

 
The location is rural, where usual background noise can be 
much lower than urban areas  particularly after 23:00hrs. 
 
Considering the  proposed extensive hours of operation, the 
rural location, the playing of live music  both  inside & outside 
with associated amplification systems,  customer vehicular 
traffic,  deliveries and rattling of bottles/recycling,  seating areas 
(needing to be expanded now  to conform with COVID -19 
social distancing), smoking areas,  people noise and the  
proximity of neighbouring dwellings, etc,; there is an increased 
risk  of  noise complaints to this service. There may also be 
complaints about artificial light.   
 
The EH-Environmental Protection team was not consulted prior 
to this application nor was a suitable and sufficient 
comprehensive  Noise Management Plan (NMP) provided  to 
assist consideration of the application.   Submission of such an 
NMP for approval by the Environmental Health Noise Team  is  
considered necessary for this application.  
 

s.79 Environmental 
Protection Act 1990: 
Statutory Nuisance  
(Noise and artificial 
light) 

Noise Management 
Plans (NMP) 

 

 

97



 

 

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM  

 

REFERENCES 
Please Reference the industry guidance from which your representation has been sourced. 
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH OFFICER  
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



 

 

115



 

116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



 

129



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 2

Signed
Date: 16 July 2020

BACKGROUND TO COMMENTS BELOW.
The Gillow Music Festival has been running for some years now and on the basis that this was a 
once-a-year event, we have managed to rub along with the increased noise, traffic and general 
presence and disruption to a normally secluded, deeply rural location. The application sought 
would allow such events to be run constantly through the year.  This is unacceptable.

The event is attended by visitors from far afield. Herefordshire residents find tackling our narrow,
unmarked lane challenging and those from further away are even less skilled or comfortable in 
these conditions.

To Prevent Crime & Disorder
Each year the festival has been held, the organisers have placed bill posters all over 
Herefordshire. These are not removed after the event by the organisers leaving tatty signs on 
boards, lamp-posts, road signs and elsewhere that eventually rot away or have to be collected at 
public expense by Balfour Beatty on behalf of Herefordshire Council.  

Public Safety
The lane to Gillow Manor is a single-track lane, with 3 passing places along it s approx ½ mile 
length to the Manor driveway from the A4137.  These passing places are unmarked, natural let-
ins along the route. At the main road end there are several sharp bends. Local residents know 
the road and will normally reverse when they know they are closest to a passing area.  When 
visitors to the Manor descend for Festival and other events, they are quite unused to the road 
conditions; they are either incapable of reversing or simply too lazy. 

Visitors unused to the conditions tend to be travelling at an inappropriate speed.

The lane is used by local residents and farm vehicles often towing.  Their progress is limited or 
stopped by traffic to the Manor during events.

The turning into Gillow Lane, is from the A4137 shortly before it joins the A49.  Accidents on this 
stretch of road, with adverse camber, tricky bends and speeding traffic are constant.  The turning 
is very small, with room for only one vehicle and it is unmarked.  This is not a suitable access
route for event traffic nor for large numbers of visitors wishing to purchase cider.

Local residents and families frequently walk along the lane enjoying the quiet location and 
pleasant views as part of local circular walks. Extra traffic unused to the conditions makes this a 
dangerous occupation.

To Prevent Public Nuisance
The noise from Gillow Music Festival is constant throughout the weekend and loud enough in my 
garden to overpower the sound of birdsong.  This noise from continues long after the 1am close 
time which in all events is far too late to be reasonable for surrounding households.  

The licence applied for seeks permission for such events to be run every weekend and for
weekdays on an only slightly shorter time limit.

So disturbing is the sound from the annual event that I normally seek to be away for the weekend,
and I understand that others do likewise.  We cannot be forced to exit our homes constantly to 
avoid the intrusion of a late night business in an entirely unsuitable location.

To Protect Children from Harm
Extra traffic traveling the lane at unsuitable speeds is a danger to children and families who 
regularly walk along the lane as part of local walks.

If you have any queries about this form 
or are unsure of when the statutory 
period ends please contact the 
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

130



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 3

Representation Form Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise: Michaelchurch Cottage Your name: 

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be 
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are 
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire 
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Mandatory and monitored removal of all posters around the County (and beyond) with 
heavy fines for failure to comply.

Public Safety

The access is so entirely unsuited to this sort of use an alternative access would be
necessary.

Prevent Public Nuisance

Protect Children from Harm

Signed

Date: 16 July 2020
If you have any queries about this form or are unsure 
of when the statutory period ends please contact the 

Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

131



132



133



134



135



136



137



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 1

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM INTERESTED 
PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the 

the process and the information that can be considered by the 
licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact Telephone No.

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises 
you are making a representation about: 
Local Resident/business

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:
Gillow Cider, Gillow Manor, St. Owens Cross, Hereford HR2 8LE

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here if you are not 
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any 
hearing .
A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the 
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder
See comments under Public Nuisance and emails.

Public Safety
We note from the application plan that there are two buildings referred to.  Although we are 
uncertain as to exactly when these were constructed, we have searched the planning applications 
from 2006 to 2020 and can find no applications listed for Gillow Manor which would have allowed 
these to be built.  If, in fact, these had no planning approval, then it is entirely possible that they 
have not been inspected for compliance with building and safety regulations and this should be 
investigated by the planning authority prior to any determination.

To Prevent Public Nuisance
We have previously complained about excessive noise levels from the annual Cider Festival (see 
attached emails).  We now have to go away, on that weekend and any weekend that there is a 
wedding party there, in order to get some sleep, returning in the daytime to work.  Granting of 
such a permanent licence for every day of the year and later on every weekend/ bank holiday and 
Sundays prior to bank holidays, together with the other specific occasions mentioned will have a 
devastating effect on the local area and residents.  The noise and drunken behaviour of the 
festival/party goers is intolerable and the events always exceed any time constraints stipulated, 
so these factors are obviously not policed by the owners. It states in the application that live 
music will be both inside and out. We are aware that all previous events have included a large
marquee with music and entertainment, so obviously the sound cannot be contained and carries 
a long distance, particularly at night. In addition to the venue, there is also an adjacent field 
which is used as a campsite.  This has the effect of prolonging the activities even later as the 
people do not have to leave the venue by a certain time, unlike public houses and village halls for 

Please return this form, and 
any additional information 

within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

8 St Owen Street,
Hereford, 
HR1 2PJ

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

138



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 2

Signed:
Date: 06.07.2020

example.

In addition to this, the constant additional traffic on very small roads to access the venue has and 
will cause a frequent nuisance and danger to local residents. As you will note from our emails, we 
have experienced a violent threat on our own property from a festival goer, even before the event 
had begun.

We have for the past 15 years held a number of caravan rallies on our property throughout the 
year, but following complaints from the caravanners about the noise level late at night coming 
from Gillow Cider, we now have to avoid booking any rallies at the same time as the festival 
weekend. In the future, we would not know when any events with live or recorded music are 
taking place, and so could not necessarily avoid them. We fear this will destroy our successful 
business, as people come here to enjoy the peace and quiet of the Herefordshire countryside, 
which we have previously been able to afford them.

As mentioned in our emails, this is a rural community and consequently, many residents are 
employed in agriculture, which is not a 9 5 job and is not confined to weekdays, so those people 
need to work every day of the week and should not be frequently disturbed with loud music.  We 
feel such licensing would be detrimental to the unspoilt area and environment. 

To Protect Children from Harm
N/A

139



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 3

Representation Form Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:_Gillow Manor Your name: _

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be 
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are 
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire 
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder
See below

Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

The new licensing as described in the application should not be granted.

However, we do not have a problem with them selling alcohol to the public in the 
daytime and their online delivery business.

Protect Children from Harm

N/A

Signed:                
Date: 06.07.2020

140



141



142



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 1

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM INTERESTED 
PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the 

the process and the information that can be considered by the 
licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact Telephone No.0

Address:
.

E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises 
you are making a representation about: 
Local resident

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about: Gillow Manor, St 
Owens Cross. (Gillow Coder)

X.. if you are not 
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any 
hearing .
A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the 
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Public Safety If more events are staged at the premises it will increase the volume of traffic 

I currently walk along the B4521 with my dogs, 
nearly been hit by a car.

To Prevent Public Nuisance
The current festival can easily be heard form my property. The noise level and its duration 
disrupts my entire weekend, particularly robbing me of sleep. During the summer months, 
most people sleep with a window open, its impossible not to hear the festival. I would 
strongly be against any more live or recorded music coming from this premises. 
The B4521 is also used as an alternative route when there is an accident or roadworks
nearby. This is additional noise in our village, usually during the night. From my property I 
also hear music from (presumably) the Red Lion Pub. Then there is the constant drone of 
the bio digester over the road. People move to the country side for peace and quiet.

Please return this form, and 
any additional information 

within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

8 St Owen Street,
Hereford, 
HR1 2PJ

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

143



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 2

Signed:  20.07.2020
Date:

To Protect Children from Harm

Representation Form Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:_________________________  Your name: ____________________

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be 
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are 
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire 
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

Protect Children from Harm

If you have any queries about this form 
or are unsure of when the statutory 
period ends please contact the 
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

144



ELI REPRE  1 Representation Form  Interested Parties 3 

 
 
Signed:  
 
Date: 

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure 
of when the statutory period ends please contact the 

Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761 

145



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 1

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM INTERESTED 
PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the 
further explains 

the process and the information that can be considered by the 
licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact Telephone No.

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises 
you are making a representation about: 

Residents in neighbouring property

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:
Gillow Cider
Gillow Manor

HR2  8LE

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by t
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any 
hearing .
A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the 
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

Please return this form, and 
any additional information 

within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

8 St Owen Street,
Hereford, 
HR1 2PJ

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

146



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 2

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Given that no other venues serving alcohol in the local area are open as late as the proposed 
timings for this venue (until 1am on weekends), we are concerned that it could attract customers 
late at night from other pubs in the area, giving rise to the potential for disorderly or anti-social 
behaviour both at and around the venue (including close to our house). 

Public Safety

The significant increase in traffic on the route from the A4137 to Gillow manor would pose a risk 
of a rise in road traffic accidents and congestion.

The junction at the usual route to Gillow Manor from the A4137 requires people to cue on this 
busy road if a vehicle is trying to exit the lane, which is an unclassified single-track lane with only 
two passing places.
The junction from the unclassified lane onto the private road to Gillow manor is a blind junction 
whether turning in or out of the road to Gillow manor. 

To Prevent Public Nuisance

We object to the licensing application on Public Nuisance grounds for two primary 
reasons: (1) noise from vehicles attending the venue and (2) noise and light pollution
emanating from the venue and events held there. 

The proposed licencing conditions would permit regular events such as music festivals, 
wedding receptions, or other parties on any day of the year. We do not feel this is 
necessary or reasonable given the proposed activities (a taproom and once-annual 
festival).

(1) All vehicles visiting the proposed venue would drive directly past our house, 
which has bedroom windows overlooking a small lane. For context, this house 
(where we have lived for 35 years) is in an extremely quiet area of rural 
Herefordshire with almost no traffic. The only vehicles using the access road to 
Gillow Manor are normally Gillow Manor residents and their guests. The traffic 
noise to the proposed venue which according to this licence application would 
be from 8am 11pm every day, and 8am 1am on Saturdays, bank holidays, 
and other occasions - would therefore be extremely disruptive. Additionally, the 
lane to reach the proposed venue is single track, with the only passing or turning 
place directly outside our house or on our own driveway, which will cause further 
noise and nuisance.

(2)
. Any noise from Gillow Manor (vehicles, music, people) 

is easily heard in our garden and we know from previous years that music played 
outside or in a tent at this location can be heard inside our house even with 
doors and windows closed. Commercial lighting solutions (e.g. for a large event) 
can also be seen from our property. 

While the current annual festival causes public nuisance due to the above, its 
infrequency means that we can plan to be absent during this one weekend. This 
is how we have managed the nuisance from the noise and traffic in previous 

147



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 3

Signed:
Date:

years. However, this would not be possible if events were held more regularly. 

Under the conditions of the proposed licence, the currently annual Cider Festival 
could be held every day. We see no reason why the annual cider festival cannot 
continue under a Temporary Event Notice, with a separate licensing application 
under more limited conditions (see below) for a taproom or similar venue. 

To Protect Children from Harm

19th July 2020

If you have any queries about this form 
or are unsure of when the statutory
period ends please contact the 
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

148



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 4

Representation Form Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise: Gillow Manor_:    ________________

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be 
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are 
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire 
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

We do not feel that any licence should be granted that exceeds the hours of other pubs 
in the area (for example, the Harewood End Inn or Red Lion), except on an ad hoc basis 
(e.g. 2-3 times per year). 

See below for suggested hours of operation.

Public Safety
We do not feel there are any ways to ameliorate the hazards of a significant rise in traffic 
to Gillow Manor that granting this licence would cause.

Prevent Public Nuisance

In our view, a licence for a regularized venue (e.g. a taproom or regular events) would 
only be reasonable if the following conditions are met:

The venue only operates for a limited period of time during the day; we would 
suggest 11am-9pm, and only at weekends and bank holidays. While still highly 
disruptive to the quiet character of the area, this will at least limit the impact of 
traffic noise on our daily lives. 
The taproom venue is primarily indoors, with no music permitted outdoors or in a 
temporary structure such as a marquee or open barn. This is because any music 
played outdoors will be heard at neighbouring properties including our own. 

We would accept that the annual Cider Festival Event could still continue under a
Temporary Event Notice, and we would accept that an event such as this or similar (e.g. 
a wedding reception or party) could take place for a maximum of 2-3 occasion per year. 

149



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 5

This would limit the public nuisance to only a few occasions per year. 
We raise no objection to Gillow cider growing its business by continuing to sell cider to 
other retail outlets, at local food fairs or through expanding their off Sales via Internet, 
Mail Order, or telephone with additional Home Delivery Service.

Protect Children from Harm

Signed:

Date: 19th July 2020
If you have any queries about this form or are unsure 
of when the statutory period ends please contact the 

Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

150



151



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 1

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM INTERESTED 
PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the 

the process and the information that can be considered by the 
licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Llanwarne and District Group 
Parish Council, 

Contact Telephone No.

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises 
you are making a representation about:  
Local Parish Council responding on behalf of 
local Parishioners who have raised concerns 
about the license application

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

Gillow Manor, St Owens Cross, Hereford HR2 8LE

content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any 
hearing .
A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the 
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder
When the Cider Festival has taken place over a weekend in June, there has been evidence 
of anti social behaviour by attendees.  The Police have been called in the past to deal with 
anti social behaviour issues at the Festival and some has then spilled out to neighbouring 
premises.
Local residents premises or businesses have suffered due to anti social behaviour, resulting 
in damage to, and theft from, neighbouring premises. The local farm/agricultural contractor 
has employed security guards during the Festival weekend to deal with the anti social 
behaviour and theft.
There is no access to public transport or taxi services and parishioners suspect this has 
resulted in festival visitors drinking and driving.
Drug paraphernalia has been found in the area by local residents after the festival event,
which raises suspicion of illegal dr

Public Safety
Poor visibility at the access junction off the A4137 (or B4521) main road on to the narrow 
lane.  This road is the main route linking A49 to the A40 with heavy goods vehicles as well as 
smaller vehicles.  The junction has had numerous accidents happen here.
The lanes leading from the main road are narrow, no passing places to accommodate 2 way 
traffic, road suffers with potholes due to flooding and water run off during winter months.  The 
junction and lanes are not lit.
Human faeces and drug paraphernalia found in surrounding fields and hedgerows.

To Prevent Public Nuisance
During the festival local residents and surrounding neighbourhoods can hear the loud 

Please return this 
form, and any 

additional information 
within the statutory 

period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

8 St Owen Street,
Hereford, 
HR1 2PJ

licensing@herefordshire.gov.
uk

152



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 2

booming music into the early hours.  
Vehicles leaving the festival are not sympathetic to local residents and create loud noise from 
their vehicles and voices.
There has been evidence of trespassing and vandalism across neighbouring residents
premises and businesses
Rubbish thrown by attendees in the hedgerows along the roads leaving the Festival.
Human faeces found in surrounding fields and hedgerows following previous festivals.
Drug paraphernalia found in surrounding fields and hedgerows.

To Protect Children from Harm
Anti social behaviour has been witnessed by local residents, as mentioned above.
Disturbance of sleep due to loud music and loud noise from vehicles and voices cause fear 
when woken.
Safety of high volume of vehicles along narrow roads and by local residences premises
Public Health issues with drug use and human faeces as mentioned above
Underage drinking
Amount of strange people roaming around the area and neighbouring premises causing 
safeguarding issues.

Signed:
 Llanwarne & District Group Parish 

Council

Date: 20th July 2020

153



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 3

Representation Form Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:  Gillow Manor Your name: 

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be 
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are 
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire 
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder
To hold a licence for only production and sale of alcohol to the public only.  This 
would reduce amount of people attending at one time (ie a festival), reduce noise 
pollution from music, vehicles and people and anti social behaviour

Public Safety

To look at ways to directing traffic to eliminate the potential congestion of traffic 
on narrow country lanes
Improve visibility of access of the A4137 main road
Good signage to find the premises off the main road

Prevent Public Nuisance
As above to prevent crime and disorder

Protect Children from Harm
As above to prevent crime and disorder

Signed:
 Llanwarne & District Group Parish 

Council

Date: 20th July 2020

If you have any queries about this form or are unsure 
of when the statutory period ends please contact the 

Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

If you have any queries about this form 
or are unsure of when the statutory 
period ends please contact the 
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

154



Good evening Licensing 

Forgive me for not being explicit - I was forward thinking and didn't relate our 
representation to actual past experience. This is not speculation: when visiting friends who 
live next door (at St Owens Cross) a couple of years ago whilst the Gillow Cider festival was 
in full flow, we were easily able to hear every word of every song until late into the 
night. The assurance in the licence application that vibrations from music would not be heard 
elsewhere is absolute nonsense - who are they trying to kid?!

If nothing else, is the Licensing Office able to restrict the noise levels for the sanity of 
existing residents?

Yours

Dear Licensing Section 

We have recently moved to St Owens Cross and have just found out that Gillow Cider has 
applied for an extension to licensing hours meaning that they will have the right to play 
amplified live and recorded music from 9 am to 11 pm every day of the year, except Fridays 
and Saturdays and stated holidays when that will extend to 1am in the morning.

We wish to make a representation against this as we feel that the noise levels will become 
highly disruptive to those living nearby and road safety will be compromised. The Cross is 
already a busy junction and this will increase significantly with the numbers of people 

155



expected in the application, although we realise this is a maximum figure. Nevertheless, we 
hadn't anticipated having such a public facility on our doorstep when we moved (in 
December 2019) as the place was, and still is, closed. We will be most upset at having the 
inevitable noise level disturbing our rural peace, especially until late into the night and early 
morning. I often have to be up early at weekends to travel long distances the next day.

We wish this application to be refused, or seriously modified, thank you.

Yours faithfully

156



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 1

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM INTERESTED 
PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the 

the process and the information that can be considered by the 
licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: St Weonards Parish Council,  Contact Telephone No.

Address: E-mail address:

you are making a representation about:  
Local Parish Council responding on behalf of 
local Parishioners and Business Owners who 
have raised concerns about the license 
application

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:

Gillow Manor, St Owens Cross, Hereford HR2 8LE

content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any 
hearing .
A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the 
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder
When the Cider Festival has taken place in the past over a weekend in June, there has been
evidence of anti social behaviour by attendees.  The Police have been called in the past to 
deal with anti social behaviour and at times this has then spilled out to neighbouring premises
Neighbouring residential and business premises have suffered due to anti social behaviour 
such as damage or theft to their premises. The local farm/agricultural contractor has 
employed security guards during the Festival weekend to deal with the anti social behaviour 
and theft.
There is no access to public transport or taxi services and evidence of drinking and driving
Evidence of drug use has been found by local residents after the festival event

Public Safety
Poor visibility at the access junction off the A4137 (or B4521) main road on to the narrow 
lane.  This road is the main route linking A49 to the A40 with heavy goods vehicles as well as 
smaller vehicles.  The junction has had numerous accidents happen here
The lanes leading from the main road are narrow, no passing places to accommodate 2 way 
traffic, road suffers with potholes due to flooding and water run off during winter months.  The 
junction and lanes are not lit.
Human faeces and drug paraphernalia found in surrounding fields and hedgerows

To Prevent Public Nuisance
During the festival local residents and surrounding neighbourhoods can hear the loud 
booming music into the early hours. The music vibrates across the neighbourhood. 

Please return this form, and 
any additional information 

within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

8 St Owen Street,
Hereford, 
HR1 2PJ

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

157



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 2

The loud noise has upset and scared farm animals in fields neighbouring Gillow Manor.
Vehicles leaving the festival are not sympathetic to local residents and create loud noise from 
their vehicles and voices
Trespassing and vandalism across neighbouring residents premises and businesses
Rubbish thrown by attendees in the hedgerows along the roads leaving the Festival
Human faeces found in surrounding fields and hedgerows to Gillow Manor
Evidence of drug paraphernalia found in surrounding fields and hedgerows to Gillow Manor

To Protect Children from Harm
Anti social behaviour witnessed by Parishioners as mentioned above
Safeguarding concerns with the number of potential strangers roaming the neighbouring 
premises to neighbouring homes with children
Disturbance of sleep due to loud music and loud noise from vehicles and voices cause fear 
when children are woken
Safety of high volume of vehicles along narrow roads and by local residences premises
Public Health issues with drug use and human faeces as mentioned above
Evidence of underage drinking

Signed:  
Date:  21st July 2020

158



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 3

Representation Form Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:  Gillow Manor Your name: St Weonards Parish Council 

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be 
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are 
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire 
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder
To hold a license for the production and sale of alcohol to the public only. No 
license for loud music. This would reduce amount of people attending at one 
time (ie a festival), reduce noise pollution from music, vehicles and people and 
anti social behaviour.

Public Safety

To look at ways to directing traffic to eliminate the potential congestion of traffic 
on narrow country lanes
Improve visibility of access of the A4137 main road
Good signage to find the premises off the main road

Prevent Public Nuisance
As above to prevent crime and disorder

Protect Children from Harm
As above to prevent crime and disorder and address Safeguarding concerns

Signed:

Date:   21st July 2020
If you have any queries about this form or are unsure 
of when the statutory period ends please contact the 

Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

If you have any queries about this form 
or are unsure of when the statutory 
period ends please contact the 
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

159



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 1

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM INTERESTED 
PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the 

the process and the information that can be considered by the 
licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact Telephone No.

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises 
you are making a representation about:
Local resident

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:
Mr D Fletcher- Gillow Manor/ Gillow Cider
St. Owens Cross
Hereford
HR2 8LE

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998. Please indicate by ticking here if you are not 
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any 
hearing .
A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the 
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Public Safety
The access to Gillow Manor/ Cider is via a narrow country lane which is accessed off the 
A4137.  I am concerned about the amount of additional traffic that would be created by 
visitors to Gillow Cider through the day and night if this licence were to be granted.  The 
entrance to the lane is on a dangerous corner of the A4137 and the road is already very 
dangerous and has seen multiple accidents over the years.  I lived in a property for many 
years which was adjacent to the A4137 and so am familiar with the road.  

To Prevent Public Nuisance
The music at the Gillow Cider Festival has been very loud and so to have music playing 
seven days a week in a rural area would be detrimental to local residents.

To Protect Children from Harm
My parents live at Gillow Farm and I have seen vehicles trying to enter the Gillow Cider 
Festival using the farms private drive. This would increase if the licence were to be 
granted.  My children regularly visit and stay with my parents and I am concerned about 
the danger posed to them by vehicles using their drive. I am also concerned about the 

Please return this form, and 
any additional information 

within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

8 St Owen Street,
Hereford, 
HR1 2PJ

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

160



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 2

Signed:
Date:22/07/2020

loud music that would make it difficult for them to sleep.  

Representation Form Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:_________________________  Your name: ____________________

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be 
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are 
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire 
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevent Public Nuisance

Protect Children from Harm

Signed:

Date:
If you have any queries about this form or are unsure 
of when the statutory period ends please contact the 

Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

If you have any queries about this form 
or are unsure of when the statutory 
period ends please contact the 
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

161



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 1

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM INTERESTED 
PARTIES

On making your representation please have regard to the 

the process and the information that can be considered by the 
licensing authority.
When completing this form please print clearly and legibly.

Your Name: Contact Telephone No.

Address: E-mail address:

Please state your interest in the premises 
you are making a representation about:  A
neighbouring farming business to Gillow Manor

Name & Address of premises you are making a representation about:
Gillow Manor, St Owens Cross, Hereford HR2 8LE

DATA PROTECTION ACT 
content for your personal details to be circulated as necessary prior to any 
hearing .
A representation must reflect one or more of the licensing objectives, therefore please write the 
details of your representation in the relevant boxes below:

To Prevent Crime & Disorder

Public Safety
The main public safety concerns we have is over the access to the premises via the main 
road and narrow country lanes.  There is poor visibility at the access junction off the A4137
(or B4521) main road on to the narrow lanes leading to Gillow Manor.  The A4137 road is the 
main route linking A49 to the A40 with heavy goods vehicles as well as smaller family 
vehicles.  The junction has had numerous accidents witnessed here.
The lanes leading from the main road are narrow, no passing places to accommodate 2 way 
traffic, the road suffers with potholes due to flooding and water run off during winter months.  
The junction and lanes are not lit.

To Prevent Public Nuisance
During the festival we can hear the loud booming music into the early hours. The music 
vibrates across our neighbourhood. You cannot escape the noise. 

.

To Protect Children from Harm
We have safeguarding concerns for local children with the number of potential strangers 
roaming the neighbouring premises to Gillow Manor.
Safety of high volume of vehicles along narrow roads and by local residences premises

Signed:

Date: 21st July 2020

Please return this form, and 
any additional information 

within the statutory period to:
The Licensing Section,
Herefordshire Council,

8 St Owen Street,
Hereford, 
HR1 2PJ

licensing@herefordshire.gov.uk

162



ELI REPRE 1 Representation Form Interested Parties 2

Representation Form Interested Parties
Suggested Conditions

Premise:  Gillow Manor Your name: 
.

It would help us with this application if you could suggest conditions you would be 
happy for the premise to operate under to rectify the problems you are 
experiencing.

All suggested conditions shall be considered in line with the Herefordshire 
Council Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Objectives.

To Prevent Crime and Disorder
To hold a license for the production and sale of alcohol to the public only. No 
license for loud music. This would reduce amount of people attending at one 
time (i.e. a festival), reduce noise pollution from music, vehicles and people.

Public Safety

To look at ways to directing traffic to eliminate the potential congestion of traffic 
on narrow country lanes
Improve visibility of access of the A4137 main road
Good signage to find the premises off the main road

Prevent Public Nuisance

Protect Children from Harm
As above to help address Safeguarding concerns

Signed:

Date:   21st July 2020 If you have any queries about this form or are unsure 
of when the statutory period ends please contact the 

Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

If you have any queries about this form 
or are unsure of when the statutory 
period ends please contact the 
Licensing Helpline on 01432 261761

163




	Agenda
	 
	Licensing Hearing Flowchart

	4 Application for a grant of a premises licence in respect of 'Redbank Barn Events, Redbank Barn, New Groves Lane, Hampton Bishop, Hereford. HR1 4LD'- Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Trading Standards representation
	Appendix 3 - Environmental Health Objection
	Appendix 4 - Site Visit Meeting Notes
	Appendix 5 - Environmental Health Proposed Conditions
	Appendix 6 - Environmental Health Supporting evidence

	5 Application for a grant of a premises licence in respect of 'Gillow Cider, Gillow Manor, St Owens Cross, Hereford. HR2 8LE'- Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 1 - Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Environmental Health Objection
	Appendix 3 - Public Representations



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}



